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Re: PQ 35016/23

Dear Deputy Walsh,

| refer to the below query;

“To ask the Minister for Health if he will provide a list of vacancies of medical
professionals in Mayo University Hospital; the length of time each position has been
vacant, in tabular form; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Rose

Conway-Walsh.”
Posts Speciality Length of Comment
time
position is
vacant
2 Reg posts Medicine & Anaesthetics Filled with Interviews held,
locums awaiting visa.
1 SHO post General Medicine Filled with Interview held,
locum awaiting visa
7 approved Various Filled with Filled with locums
Consultant locums
posts
1 Consultant | Obs & Gynae
post

Yours sincerely,

Catherine Donohoe,
Hospital Manager,
Mayo University Hospital.




